The meeting will be streamed live on our regular YouTube Board Meeting Channel for public viewing only. https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrn8buRB6-0XVnSbhBYnHDg/videos

Public Comments will be heard in person at 701 Main Street or via email **councilquestionsandcomments@bradleybeachnj.gov** 

# BOROUGH OF BRADLEY BEACH MAYOR AND COUNCIL COUNCIL BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA MAY 24, 2022 at 6:00 P.M.

This agenda is complete to the extent known and is subject to change, formal action will be taken. If you have any questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Municipal Clerk at 732 776-2999 Ext. 1026

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Open Public Meetings Act Statement
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Workshop Discussion(s)
  - Amendments to Chapter 5 "Rules of Administration"
  - Amendments to Chapter 286 Solid Waste and Recycling
  - Employee Handbook-Social Media Policy
  - Volunteer Social Media Policy
  - Beach Yoga
- 6. Presentations and Bids
  - Recognition for Library Board Members Vicky Johnson and Theresa Rosenberg
- 7. Approval of Minutes: May 10, 2022 Council Business Meeting Minutes
  May 10, 2022 Executive Session Minutes
- 8. Public Comments/Questions (five minute limit and single instance to speak per participant) and reading of public emails pertaining to 5/24/22 Agenda items only.

Please Note: Questions and/or comments on <u>Ordinance Introductions</u> will be heard during the second round of Public Comments (agenda item number Fourteen).

9. Ordinance(s)

**Introduction(s):** 

#### **ORDINANCE 2022-3**

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO REPEAL CHAPTER 217: "FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION" AND REPLACE WITH NEW CHAPTER 217: "FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION" TO ADOPT FLOOD HAZARD MAPS AND TO CREATE THE POSITION OF FLOODPLAIN ADMNISTRATOR AND TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

#### ORDINANCE 2022-04

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 450: "ZONING" OF THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO PERMIT THE BOROUGH'S ZONING OFFICER TO REQUIRE THE SUBMISSION OF AS-BUILT SURVEYS FOR CERTAIN COMPLIANCE INSPECTIONS.

#### **ORDINANCE 2022-05**

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9: "TRAFFIC" OF THE BOROUGH'S REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES TO CLARIFY THE ANNUAL APPLICATION FEE FOR SPECIAL PARKING PERMITS WITHIN THE BOROUGH

#### 10. Communications:

- 2022 Summer Cashiers and Gate Guards Employee/Salary Memo
- 2022 Summer Lifeguard Employee/Salary Memo
- 2022 Seasonal DPW Employee/Salary Memo
- 2022 Class I and Class II Special Law Enforcement Officers Salary Memo
- Employee Resignations Memo for DPW and Recreation/Grants Coordinator and After School Care Director Full-Time Employee Memo.

### 11. Resolutions (Consent and Individual)

# **Consent Agenda Resolutions:**

2022-142 Bill List for May 24, 2022

- 2022-143 Approval for the United Engine and Truck Company to conduct their 5K Race on Saturday, August 20, 2022 from 6:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
- 2022-144 Authorizing a Special Parking Permit Refund in the amount of \$50.00.
- 2022-145 Appointment of Special Class I Officer.
- 2022-146 Approval of Annual Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Liquor License for D'Arcy, LLC T/A D'Arcy's Tavern.
- 2022-147 Approval of Annual Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Liquor License for Gladys & Carlotta, Inc. T/A Bradley Liquors.
- 2022-148 Approval of Annual Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Liquor License for KDK of Bradley, LLC, T/A Bradley Beach Bowl.
- 2022-149 Approval of Annual Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Liquor License for UVA on Main, LLC, T/A Pagano's UVA Restaurant and Wine Bar.
- 2022-150 Approval of Annual Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Liquor License for Swami Charan, Inc. T/A Shore Wines & Liquors.
- 2022-151 Approval of Annual Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Liquor License for Vic's Bar & Restaurant, Inc.

2022-152 Approval for The Tears Foundation to conduct their Fundraiser Walk for Child Loss Support on Sunday, May 22, 2022 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

## **Individual Resolutions:**

- 2022-153 Recognizing and supporting LGBTQ+ Pride Month.
- 2022-154 Authorizing the purchase of a 2022 Chevrolet Silverado via State Cooperative Contract for the Police Department.
- 2022-155 Authorizing Renewal Agreement for an Employee Assistance Program with Employee Network Program, Inc. (ENI).
- 12. Announcements
- 13. Mayor and Council Reports
- 14. Public Comments (five minute limit and single instance to speak per participant) and reading of public emails.
- 15. Executive Session to discuss a Contractual Matter & Pending Litigation (Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:4-13).
  - Potential Public Property Acquisition
  - Owoh vs. Bradley Beach

Resolution 2022-156 Retire into Executive Session to discuss a Contractual Matter and Pending Litigation Matter.

16. Adjournment